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Call to Artist Questions for Texas State University 
 
Q: As I understand the RFP, there would be no need to submit an ACTUAL proposal with the 
first submittals, right? 
A: Correct, no actual proposal, just qualifications as outlined in the call.   
 
Q: Is the internal Public Artist Image List published with the Images adequate or do you need 
a separate "stand alone" list? 
A: The list generated by Public Artist is adequate, no additional list is required.  The call has 
been edited to reflect this.   
 
Q: In the call for artists for the TSU Health Professions Bldg in Round Rock TX, an image list is 
mentioned in the submission requirements, although there is no place to attach it on the Public 
Artist website.  Each image has the relevant information in the description for that image.  Is 
that sufficient to meet the submission requirements?   
A: The list generated by Public Artist is adequate, no additional list is required.  The call has 
been edited to reflect this.   
 
Q: I just wanted clarification about eligibility for the above project.  Is it open to artists residing 
outside the USA? 
A: Both US and International artists who fit the call criteria will be considered.   
 
Q: Are there any photographs or elevations or descriptions of the proposed areas for art installations.  I 
assume this building is currently under construction? 

A: We are not looking for site specific proposals at this time, only qualifications.  So we will not be 
providing construction/site details until a shorter artist list is selected.   
 
Q: Will there be an information session?  

A: We are not looking for site specific proposals at this time, only qualifications.  So we will not be 
having any information sessions at this time.   
 
Q: Art international artists accepted?  What media types are accepted?  
A: Yes, international artists of all media types are accepted.   
 
 

 
 

 
 


